
 
 

 
 
January 3, 2020 
 
 
By Electronic Delivery 
 
Honorable Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20426 
 

Re: LS Power Grid New York Corporation I, Docket No. ER20-716-000 – Notice of 
Erroneous Attachment Submittal 

 
Dear Secretary Bose: 
 

On December 31, 2019, the New York Independent System Operator, Inc. (“NYISO”), in 
its role as the tariff administrator, submitted a filing on behalf of LS Power Grid New York 
Corporation I (“LSPG-NY”) in the above-referenced docket.1  Among other matters, the filing 
proposed to establish a new Attachment 1 (Section 6.10.6) to Rate Schedule 10 of the NYISO 
Open Access Transmission Tariff (“OATT”).  After submission of the filing on LSPG-NY’s 
behalf, the NYISO identified an inadvertent administrative error with respect to the documents 
submitted as part of the filing.  Specifically, the NYISO erroneously included a document 
identified as “Attachment I” as part of the filing.  
 

I. Notice of Erroneous Attachment 
 

It has come to the NYISO’s attention that the filing submitted on LSPG-NY’s behalf 
erroneously included a document identified as “Attachment I.”2  This attachment is wholly 
unrelated to the filing and is not otherwise referenced in the balance of the documents submitted 
on LSPG-NY’s behalf.3   

 
The inadvertent inclusion of this erroneous attachment has no impact on any other aspect 

of LSPG-NY’s filing, including, but not limited to, the proposed revisions to the OATT set forth 
                                                 

1 Docket No. ER20-716-000, LS Power Grid New York Corporation I, Transmission Formula 
Rate Filing (December 31, 2019).  Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning 
specified in the OATT. 

2 Attachment I contains a copy of unrelated comments previously filed by LSP Transmission 
Holdings, LLC in Docket No. AD16-18-000 on September 11, 2019. 

3 Notably, the transmittal letter correctly identifies that the filing should have included eight 
attachments (i.e., Attachment A through Attachment H).  These attachments, as submitted, are correctly 
identified and unaffected by the erroneous inclusion of Attachment I. 
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in Attachment A.  Accordingly, the NYISO respectfully requests that the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission (“Commission”) and all interested parties disregard this erroneous 
attachment. 
 
II. Service 

 
The NYISO will send an electronic link to this filing to the official representative of each 

party to this proceeding, the official representative of each of its customers, each participant on 
its stakeholder committees, the New York State Public Service Commission, and the New Jersey 
Board of Public Utilities.  The NYISO will also post the complete filing on its website at 
www.nyiso.com. 

 
III. Conclusion 

 
The NYISO respectfully requests that the Commission accept this filing to provide notice 

of the erroneous attachment (i.e., Attachment I) that was inadvertently included as part of the 
December 31, 2019 filing submitted on behalf of LSPG-NY in this proceeding. 

  
Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Garrett E. Bissell  
Garrett E. Bissell 
Senior Attorney 
New York Independent System Operator, Inc. 
10 Krey Boulevard 
Rensselaer, New York 12144 
Phone: 518-356-6000 
Email: gbissell@nyiso.com  

 
cc: Michael R. Engleman 

 

http://www.nyiso.com/
mailto:gbissell@nyiso.com


CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I hereby certify that I have this day served the foregoing document upon each person 

designated on the official service list compiled by the Secretary in this proceeding in accordance 

with the requirements of Rule 2010 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure, 18 C.F.R. § 

385.2010.  

Dated at Rensselaer, NY this 3rd day of January 2020. 

 

By:  /s/ John C. Cutting  
 
 John C. Cutting 
 New York Independent System Operator, Inc. 
 10 Krey Blvd. 
 Rensselaer, NY 12144 
 (518) 356-7521 
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